Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA
Joint Meeting of the Comprehensive Planning and Needs Assessment Committees
Meeting Minutes of
Wednesday, December 1, 2010
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Christine Ambrose, John Churchville (Co-Chair), Karen Coleman, Dawna
Edwards-Watson, Gerry Keys, Michael Myers, Ann Ricksecker (Co-Chair)

Excused: Peter Houle, Sandra Thompson

Absent: Marcelo Fernandez-Vifia, Raymond Hayward, Eric Paulukonis, Ronald Sy
Guests: Jamie Hamilton (AACO), Evelyn Torres (AACO)

Staff: Debbie Law, Michael Milsop, Briana Morgan, Nishika Vidanage

Call to Order/Introductions:

J. Churchville called the meeting to order at 10:11 a.m. Those present then introduced
themselves.

Approval of Agenda:

J. Churchville presented the agenda for approval. A. Ricksecker stated that the election of a

new co-chair ought to be added as an agenda item. Motion: A. Ricksecker moved, K.
Coleman seconded to approve the agenda as amended. Motion passed: All in favor.

Approval of Minutes:

J. Churchville next presented the November 10, 2010 minutes for approval. K. Coleman
stated that she had not been present at that meeting, and should have been marked as excused.
C. Ambrose stated that Kathleen Brady should have been included as a guest at that meeting
as well. Motion: M. Myers moved, C. Ambrose seconded to approve the November 10
minutes as amended. Motion passed: All in favor.

Report of Staff:

M. Milsop stated that Part B Priority Setting would be taking place at Action AIDS on
Friday, December 3 from 10:30 a.m. — 3:30 p.m. B. Morgan then stated that the Finance
Committee meeting originally scheduled for the next day had been cancelled.

Report of Co-Chair:

A. Ricksecker stated that the co-chairs of the committees would be meeting on Thursday,
November 9" to discuss the results of the RWPC membership survey. J. Churchville
encouraged A. Ricksecker to attend this meeting, even though her term as co-chair of the
Comprehensive Planning Committee was ending.

J. Churchville then stated that the Black Treatment Advocates Network had begun planning
activities for 2011. He added that they would be conducting trainings in order to keep the
community up-to-date and informed.



Action Item:
e Co-Chair Elections
J. Churchville stated that they would be holding an election for the co-chair of the
Comprehensive Planning Committee. He noted that M. Myers was their sole candidate, and
opened the floor for voting. Motion passed: 4 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions. M.
Myers stated that he would do his best to follow in the footsteps of their former co-chairs,
and went on to say that he and J. Churchville would work together as the new co-chairs. He
next stated that he planned to ask the former co-chairs for advice on leading the committee.
He added that he had been very happy with the committee’s progress and work over the five
years he had been a member of the RWPC.

Discussion Items:
e AACO’s Client Services Unit and Housing Unit
E. Torres began her presentation by discussing medical case management (see — attached
slides). She stated that they reviewed two major performance measures, including retention
in medical case management eight weeks after intake, as well as retention in HIV medical
care for those that were retained in medical case management. She then discussed
additional performance measures as prescribed by HRSA, noting that the medical case
management model had been in place in Philadelphia for just over a year. She explained
that they also reviewed data on oral health visits, two CD4 counts at least three months
apart, two viral loads at least three months apart, cervical cancer screening, and
documentation of HIV medications. K. Coleman asked what data is collected in regards to
oral health care. E. Torres replied that case managers are asked to document a client’s
number of oral health care appointments. J. Churchville asked what “HAB” stood for. E.
Torres replied that “HAB” is the HIVV/AIDS Bureau, which is the part of HRSA that
administers Ryan White. C. Ambrose asked if the data collected reflected completed dental
appointments. E. Torres agreed that the referral should be completed. G. Keys then asked
if mammographies are used as a performance measure. E. Torres replied that they are not,
explaining that they had chosen cervical screenings as a performance measure because they
had very low numbers in this area, and they were directly related to HIV.

A. Ricksecker stated that some RWPC members had replied that they do not receive
information on quality management in the membership survey. She explained that the
Comprehensive Planning Committee receives an annual presentation on quality
management, and it would be important to convey this information to the RWPC.

M. Milsop stated that some jurisdictions had begun providing dental case management, and
asked E. Torres if this could be helpful in their EMA. E. Torres replied that this was not
currently available in the Philadelphia EMA, and she was not sure if they would have the
resources for that service.

E. Torres then moved on to review the Client Services Unit (CSU). She explained that
AACO receives intake data from New Jersey, although New Jersey is not a part of AACO’s
system. She moved on to review the CSU’s mission. She noted that they had originally
had weekend hours for the hotline, but they had ended these as a cost-saving measure due to
very, very low utilization. D. Law asked for more information on New Jersey’s intakes. E.
Torres replied that New Jersey does its own intakes, but sends AACO information on these
intakes so they are able to track them. D. Law then asked if there had been new trends in



New Jersey referrals. E. Torres replied that there had been an uptick in calls in New Jersey
due to the closure of a provider, adding that the transition had gone very smoothly.

E. Torres next discussed case management intakes, including demographic information.
She noted that the demographics for those coming into case management were in keeping
with the epidemic. K. Coleman then asked if the CSU had seen an impact from the policy
of closing a case once a client seems to be medically stable. E. Torres replied that this was
an interesting question, explaining that most clients are hesitant to give up a case manager
even when they are doing well. K. Coleman explained that it could become problematic if
they were repeatedly closing and reopening the same cases.

E. Torres then stated that 87% of clients were below the federal poverty level at intake. She
then reviewed insurance status for CSU intakes before discussing the client needs at intake.
K. Coleman asked if the benefits category would include health insurance. E. Torres
replied that health insurance was tracked separately. She then stated that there were 143
clients on the CSU waiting list, explaining that social workers contacted those on the
waiting list monthly in order to address any emergency situations. She went on to say that
providers tended to take emergency clients very quickly, noting that this category would
include homeless clients, as well as those being released from state correctional institutions.
A. Ricksecker added that clients could now apply for Medicaid before release from prison.
E. Torres replied that this was a great program, adding that these clients would also be
released with thirty days of medications.

C. Ambrose asked how long a client could expect to be on the CSU waiting list. E. Torres
replied that some clients on the list were waiting to go to a specific agency, but the typical
wait would be four to six weeks.

E. Torres then reviewed the number of calls received on the hotline, noting that this number
had decreased steadily. She also reviewed data on the HIV texting campaign. A.
Ricksecker then asked how AACO staff kept their information up to date. E. Torres replied
that they have an internal information and referral specialist that gathers data every six
months. A. Ricksecker then asked if the CSU hotline would only refer clients to providers
that are funded by AACO. E. Torres agreed that this was generally true, but they did
include shelter systems. She then reviewed data for information and referral calls,
including the most frequently referred services in 2010 and demographic information.

Next, J. Hamilton began to review information on the Housing Services Program (HSP),
including the role of the HSP. She noted that they currently had eight housing sponsors,
rather than seven as listed on the slides. M. Myers asked if they would adjust the number of
bedrooms for an apartment if the client’s family composition changes. J. Hamilton replied
there was a transfer program available for this situation, explaining that they used HOPWA
standards for the number of bedrooms. She then stated that there were currently 163
applicants on the waiting list, including one homeless person. She went on to say that they
had expanded the medical criteria over the past month, so clients were now able to apply if
they have an AIDS diagnosis, meet criteria for SSD, or have had a documented case of oral
hairy leukoplakia, herpes zoster, or oro-pharyngeal candidiasis within the past six months.
She also reviewed the HSP criteria and disqualifications as well as the demographics of
applicants.



A. Ricksecker then stated that she was struck by the fact that 37.4% of applicants were
currently in mental health treatment, and asked if there was a way to provide wraparound
services in the living arrangement. J. Hamilton replied that wraparound services were not a
part of their program, so the case manager would need to address any of these needs. She
went on to say that HSP did ensure that any applicants with a mental health diagnosis were
actively engaged in mental health care. E. Torres added that they also ensured that
applicants could live independently. M. Milsop noted that there was specific funding
available through COHMAR for PLWA with mental health issues.

A. Ricksecker then stated that she had received an email regarding open housing slots in
Wilmington, and asked what she should do with this information. E. Torres replied that
Delaware was outside of AACO’s service delivery area, so clients could move to
Wilmington but they would lose their current services. She went on to say that they were
looking at ways to distribute more information on non-HIV-specific housing to their case
managers. She explained that ACT UP had asked the mayor to support federal funding for
housing with additional city funds, although it did not seem as though there was additional
funding available. She then stated that there were other sources for housing, noting that the
Philadelphia Housing Authority (PHA) had a total of 30,000 housing slots. She went on to
say that ACT UP was also pushing for a housing-first model, adding that this model
required a great deal of supportive services. She noted that ACT UP wanted to open the
housing waiting list to all people living with HIV that were currently on antiretrovirals. She
explained that AACO had done an estimate on this, and that this policy could possibly place
14,000 PLWHA on their waiting list, while they only had 663 housing slots. She added that
not all of those 14,000 people would definitely need homes, but that this would be the
potential pool of applicants. A. Ricksecker then stated that she was curious about intake
policies for those with chronic illnesses in non-HIV specific housing.

J. Hamilton then stated that AACO had been making changes to the housing program,
including the previously mentioned expansion of the medical requirements. She noted that
they had also developed a new application. She went on to say that AACO-funded medical
case managers were now able to certify that their clients were homeless, so they no longer
required shelter documentation.

E. Torres then began to review the feedback process. She stated that there did not seem to
be a trend in complaints regarding medical case management. She went on to say that
complaints included rude case managers, problems with the submission of housing and
DEFA applications, and DEFA appeals. She then stated that they had heard complaints that
some landlords had taken DEFA money from clients and then refused to rent to those
clients, so AACO had begun a blacklist for those landlords. She then stated that most
dental complaints were due to scheduling issues. M. Milsop noted that there had been a lot
of complaints regarding dental services in the town halls. E. Torres then added that
agencies were required to have an internal grievance process.

Lastly, E. Torres reviewed the Case Management Coordination Project. She stated that they
were unable to track any issues with co-pays, although she had had a client call her because
his deductible was being raised to $4,000. She went on to say that she had not received any
calls related to medical transportation services, explaining that any transportation-related
calls were regarding LogistiCare rather than AACO-funded transportation. She then stated
that they also had data available on intakes as a result of the closure of a New Jersey



provider. C. Ambrose stated that it would be helpful to review gaps in insurance by age,
gender, and race. E. Torres agreed to gather this information, as well as data on risk
category. C. Ambrose then asked for risk category data by gender.

A. Ricksecker then asked for information about the follow-up process for feedback. E.
Torres explained that the process would begin with a client calling to lodge a concern. She
noted that the client’s concern would need to be related to current services, and that they
also as the client to provide an ideal resolution. She went on to say that they proceed to
explain whether this resolution would be possible, and then pass this information on to the
director of the agency. She explained that the director would then have a conversation
regarding a potential solution with the program analyst, and this would then be forwarded to
the program supervisor before she would review it herself. She noted that the client,
program analyst, and provider would then be notified of the resolution. She then explained
that a potential solution could include staff training and written policies.

M. Myers and J. Churchville then thanked E. Torres and J. Hamilton for their presentation.
M. Myers next asked if AACO’s HSU would only accept the three previously mentioned
opportunistic infections for the housing application. J. Hamilton explained that the Social
Security Administration (SSA) did not consider these three to be AIDS-defining, so these
were in addition to the SSA’s guidelines.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:

A. Ricksecker stated that it was very helpful to have a joint meeting between the Needs
Assessment and Comprehensive Planning Committees for these types of presentations, since
members of each committee would hear the information differently. She went on to say that
they had had very stable membership in the Comprehensive Planning Committee, and that
she was glad to see M. Myers as the new co-chair.

A. Ricksecker then stated that there had been two items mentioned in the current meeting that
would be important to bring before the co-chair meeting: bringing quality management data
to the full RWPC, as well as determining what role the RWPC could play in advocating when
a voice was needed. E. Torres replied that advocacy would be very important due to the new
administration coming into the state government. She explained that the state was planning
to make a large cut to its budget. C. Ambrose then asked if the RWPC would be able to
advocate in this situation. A. Ricksecker replied that this would be an important topic for the
co-chair meeting. J. Churchville stated that they RWPC would be able to make a statement
based on any information they gathered. He went on to say that they had a responsibility to
do good for the people they represent, though they would need to find a legal way to make
any statements. He added that they would be able to make statements as long as they were
clear on what they were allowed to do, and they were not lobbying.

C. Ambrose then suggested asking Office staff to review what the RWPC would and would
not be able to do. A. Ricksecker replied that they should not do this, as the co-chairs meeting
ought to be a brainstorming session. She went on to say that they had previously heard a
suggestion on forming a policy committee from Alan Edelstein. M. Myers then stated that
the group had previously discussed the importance of supporting the Positive Committee. He



explained that it would be important to help give consumers a voice as well as establish a
plan to help the consumers advocate for themselves.

Announcements:

D. Edwards-Watson stated that she would be interviewed on Channel 29 as a part of World
AIDS Day. J. Churchville then stated that he, D. Edwards, and another colleague had
reached 400 community members in Germantown through a survey tool, and they were
currently analyzing the data. He explained that they were trying to determine how informed
the community members were about HIV/AIDS, and that they planned to return to give those
community members additional information based on what they already knew or did not
know.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m. by general consensus.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Briana L. Morgan, Staff

Handouts distributed at the meeting:

e Meeting Agenda
Meeting Minutes from November 10, 2010
Philadelphia Department of Public Health Slides
List of Questions for the CSU
OHP Calendar



RYAN WHITE PART A PLANNING COUNCIL (RWPC)
Comprehensive Planning Committee
Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, December 1, 2010 10am — 12pm
The Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia

Call to Order/Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Report of Staff

Report of Chair

Discussion Items
o AACO’S Consumer Services Unit
e AACO’s Housing Unit

Old Business |

New Business

Announcements

Adjournment

Meeting recap from last month;:
¢ Reviewed Health Insurance Premiums & Cost Sharing Assistance

o (Co-Chair Elections

PLEASE TURN ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS TO SILENT OR VIBRATE.
The next meeting of the Comprehensive Planning Committee is Wednesday, Janunary 5", 10am — 12pm at
340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107. Please refer to the Office of HIV Planning calendar of
events for committee meetings & updates (www.hivphillyv.org). If you require any special assistance, please
contact the office af least 5 days in advance.




Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA
Comprehensive Planning Committee Meeting
Meeting Minutes of
Wednesday, November 10, 2010
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12% Sireet, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Christine Ambrose, Karen Coleman, Ann Ricksecker (Co-Chair), Sandra
Thompson

Excused: John Churchville (Co-Chair), Peter Houle, Mi¢
Absent: Alicia Beatty, Marcelo Fernandez-Vifia

Guests: Ralph Charter

Staff: Michael Milsop, Briana Morgan, hika Vidanage
Call to Order/Introductions:
A, Ricksecker called the meetlng
themselves.

Sorder at 10:18

Approval of Agenda'
A. Ricksecker preset
consensus.

=d that Part B:Ptiority Setting would be taking place at Action AIDS on
Friday, Decembq i ker suggested asking a representative from the
Comprehensive Pla mitiee to attend that meeting. She then asked who
facilitates Part B Priotity:S tting. M. Milsop replied that the Office facilitates the
process, and that they typ cally break out into separate discussions for Philadelphia and
the other PA Counties.

M. Milsop stats

Report of Co-Chair:
None.

Discussion Items:
s Health Insurance Premium/Cost-Sharing Assistance




A, Ricksecker stated that the Planning Council had included a placeholder for health
insurance premium/cost-sharing assistance during the allocations process, and that the
committee would be investigating this category. M. Milsop directed those present to
review information about four other EMAs’ programs (see — attached handout), noting
that Dallas was missing from the list of other jurisdictions funding this category. He
explained that each EMA was different; for example, some had income requirements
while others did not. He went on to say that he had included the allocations for this
category in each EMA as compared with their total grant amount. K. Brady noted that
the first three items covered by Houston’s program were already covered by SPBP in
the state of Pennsylvania, She then stated that SPBP would not cover lab co-pays or co-
pays for doctors’ visits for those with private insuranceZM;*Milsop next explained that
Miami subcontracts this service category in a way si the way that DEFA is

¢ 's or consumers submit bills

ADAP in Houston was much lower, so they.:
Rlckseckei asked what SPBP covers. K, B

expiéssed smprise that there

] 1 allocations were fairly
oglams 1equued the client to be engaged

Would be a good Way to encomage

ked it. He then stated that Bristol Meyers Squibb had
I'planning bodies on Monday, in which they had done a talk
keeping someone in care as opposed to letting them lapse

on the costs associéte,,
but return to care oncesick.

A. Ricksecker next asked for more information about future developments with SPBP,
M. Milsop explained that SPBP planned to look at the viability of funding this service
category in the future since it might be more cost-effective, although they were unsure
what the effects of healthcare reform would look like. A, Ricksecker replied that it
would be important to consider any changes to SPBP as they reviewed this category, in
order to determine how they could best compliment that program. K. Brady stated that
the HealthChoices Workgroup would need to consider eligibility criteria as well as what




would be covered. She went on to say that there were many possibilities for funding in
the future, but they had not made any decisions yet. She then explained that they would
also have to balance their rebates with their other funding, particularly because HRSA
required that they spend all of the rebate dollars first. She noted that possibilities for
changes to the program included adherence programs or increasing income eligibility to
500%. She added that they had only had one meeting thus far, and they would need to
make decisions about what medications to add to the formulary in the future.

A. Ricksecker stated that the committee would need to have a partnership discussion
with Harrisburg. K. Brady agreed that they would not want.to have two systems
covering the same things. M. Milsop noted that New Jefsey would not be covered by
SPBP, and they were bordering on the start of waiti for ADAP. K. Brady stated
that the health insurance premium/cost-sharing ass ould help them to make
access to certain services equitable across the EMAY C. rose stated that this could
] stated that the
e individual
hat this would

could usée
Brady sai
uninsured did‘fiot:have evic

it.16.9% of PEWHA in care in 2009 were uninsured, 39% of the

( nce of care in 2009, and 46.8% of those with unknown
insurance status di ‘evidence of care in 2009. A. Ricksecker replied that the
RWPC had placed 1 ‘alue on access to care, and this was compelling data. She
went on to say that thé“data on unmet need spoke to a need for this service category. K.
Brady stated that they had asked clients for information on whether their insurance
status had changed, why it had changed, and what impact this had had on care as a part
of the Medical Monitoring Project. She went on to say that 10% of people they
interviewed had had a change, and the majority of changes were due to loss of
employment, while some others had become eligible for Medicare/Medicaid. She
noted that the Medical Monitoring Project interviews were conducted in Philadelphia
but included PLWHA that receive care in Philadelphia from all counties.




A. Ricksecker then asked R. Charter what issues he had seen on this topic at Action
AIDS. R. Charter replied that more clients were having problems with co-pays for
specialists, under any insurance. He explained that there was a great deal of
encouragement for gynecological screenings, but clients were unwilling or unable to
cover the specialist co-pays. K. Brady stated that co-pays of $50 were not uncommon,
which could be a major disincentive, A, Ricksecker added that the least expensive
policies would not cover these visits either. R. Charter stated that they had seen similar
issues with mental health treatment, which prevented many people from engaging in
this care due to co-pays., even with private insurance. He went on to say that, out of
1120 active clients at Action AIDS, 154 were umnsured and 61 had mental health
issues but were not accessing services. He then stated tha fmany agen01es had shdmg
scales for payment, but they still needed to have cng ney coming in to stay in
operation.

R. Charter next stated that his agency had als seén a lot of clihts that were questioning
why they were working. He explained thit'they were not sure h6iy:many people were
actually dropping out of the work fmce hey Would be having d1 elent

’é’just over the ificor
of $300 per monit. She went
: but qult one of them so she

D premiums were covered under SPBP,
re as simple as possible. He explained
omplicated processes. K. Brady agreed,
2god example of this. She went on to say
low:ytilization of the lab portion of SPBP coverage, and

K. Brady stated that there was another program available for those that are disabled that
allowed participants to make up to 500% of the poverty line. M. Milsop replied that
this was Medical Assistance for Workers with Disabilities MAWD). R. Charter
explained that there is fairly minimal documentation required for this program. M.
Milsop noted that there was a premium for this program, and R. Charter added that this
was $35 per month. A. Ricksecker stated that they should consider MAWD in their
discussions on health insurance premium/cost-sharing assistance. M. Milsop agreed,
adding that this was an underutilized program.




M. Milsop then stated that the majority of the health insurance premium/cost-sharing
assistance programs in other EMAs had been designed to keep people that already had a
policy in care. C. Ambrose stated that MAWD was only $420 per year, but would keep
people in medical care. R. Chatter noted that this program was helpful for those that
recently lost their jobs or were waiting for SSI to begin.

A. Ricksecker asked if other EMAs covered COBRA payments, and M. Milsop agreed.
K. Brady and C. Ambrose noted that Miami’s allocations would cover 227 clients per
year if they paid the maximum amount for each client. A Ricksecker stated that it
sounded as though this was a pursuable service category:based on local information,
state information, and information from other EMA went on to say that they
would need to think about the committee’s role i lopment of this category after
the current meeting. C. Ambrose replied that th nor ific i
on SPBP, as well as request more informati
Ricksecker replied that they could ask ft

asked why dental carg;gynecological care, and mental health services might receive
special attention. R. Charter replied that these services frequently had higher co-pays,
and medical providers were pushing access to these more than before due to an
increased importance in standards of care. K. Brady noted that many people do not
have dental insurance in particular. A. Ricksecker asked if they would be considering
covering dental services. M. Milsop replied that going to dental clinics could be
difficult for working PLWHA. Ile went on to say that AACO could possibly state what
they could pay for under this program, and then {find an organization willing to provide
those services. K. Brady noted that they could also use a program like this for -
procedures not otherwise covered by Ryan White dental providers. M. Milsop




suggested including the possibility of covering vision care as well. A. Ricksecker asked
if other EMAs covered vision care. M. Milsop replied that New Orleans specifically
stated that they covered vision, and he believed that other EMAs also covered this,
although it was not specifically mentioned.

o RWPC Membership Survey
B. Morgan explained that all of the committees had been asked to review the results of

the survey, as well as consider how to improve the process and be more inclusive (see —
attached handout). She Stated that the co- chahs for the committees would meet in

requests for buddies. She asked if this had been dong €. B Morgan explained that
they had done this for the full RWPC in the past, b ed 0 unteer availability from
Nominations Committee members, but they had not’ ‘on the commiftee level,

#18. She stated
'Lials. She went

‘the answers for Qués
;,smns and dlstrlbute

at the beginning of the next
ing. She went on to say that

could contribute to theidea that the committees came into meetings with set pians.

M. Milsop stated that they had also seen responses from those in the PA and New
Jersey Counties that had had difficulty getting to meetings in Philadelphia. A.
Ricksecker replied that Drexel had a program for remote participation in meetings, in
which they could use cameras to allow groups to meet and participate in meetings off-
site. C. Ambrose then pointed out a comment on p. 3 from a member that did not
understand the role of the committees or the role of staff on the committees. She stated




that it would be helpful to have a list of which member of staff supported each
committee.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
Motion: S. Thompson moved, C. Ambrose seconded to open nominations for the
committee co-chair position. Metion passed: All in favor.

e able to participate in the

M. Milsop stated that K. Brady had confirmed that she won
i eeds Assessment Committee

committee 8 Janua1y meeting C. Amblose stated that:th

scheduled for World AIDS Day A. Rickse
to both the Needs Assessment and Compr
the members could add the meeting to the

Announcements:
None.

Adjournment: ‘ ;
The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 fim. by g

Respectfully Submitted by,

Briana L. Morgan, Statf:




Philadelphia Department of
Public Health

AIDS Activities Coordinating
Cffice, Client Services Unit

Decernber 1, 2010

Medical Case Management
MCM

MCM Emphasis

» The coordination and
follow-up of HiV
medical treaiment

1 Medical case
management includes
the provision of
treatment adherence
counseling




Medical Case Management
Performance Measures

MCM Performance Measures
I1

aPercent of HIV-infected MCM clients who
had a MCM care plan developed and/or
updated two or maore times which are at
least three months apart in the
measurement year

nPercent of HIV-infected MCM clients who
had a medical visit with a provider with
prescribing privileges two or more times
at least three months apart in the
measurement year

Grantee MCM
Performance Measures
HI

«Percent of HIV-infected MCM clients who
had the following in the measurement
year:

» Oral health visit (HAB)

» Two CD4s at |east three months apart (HAB)
» Two viral loads at least three months apart

» Cervical cancer screening (HAB)

= HIV medications documented




Client Services Unit

The Client Services Unit
(CSU)

= Intake services to HIV positive individuals
requesting case management services

= Information and referral services for all
other AACO funded programs

s Process Individuals’ requests for subsidized
housing
= Feedback about funded providers

= Local and state-wide Case Management
Coordination Project

CSU Mission

« Help HIV infected and at-risk individuals
understand their needs and make informed
decisions about possible solutions

» Advocate on behalf of those who need special
support

= Reinforce dients’ caﬁacity for self-reliance and
self-determination through

= education
u collaborative planning
= problem solving




Csu
Information

Health Information Helpline 1s open 8 a.m, to 6 p.m.

Manday- Friday
1-800-985-2437
Staff of thirteen

« 1 Manager

w 1SW Supervisor

» LHousing Supervisor
» 5 City Social Workers
» 2 Housing Staff

a 1 I/R Specialist

= 2 Training Coordinators (local & state)
» 5 staff speak Spanish, other interpretation handled
through the City's language line

Intake Data

CM Intakes
_ Calendar year |- Unduplicated Intakes:
2007 1720
2008 1803
2009 2,165

Of the 2,165 intakes performed in
2009, 1,086 (50%) did not have a

previous intake,




Calendar Year 2009
Demographics
N=2,165 clients

Calendar Year 2009
Federal Poverty Level (FPL)
N=2,165 Clients

Calendar Year 2009
Insurance
N=2,165 clients




Calendar Year 2009; Client Needs at Intake (N=2,165)
A | A Am. | Al Am [ Youh| RS | (ate
Service Category dients | Women | - MSM | 13-24 from Prison Presenters
. Number of Intakes| - 2,165 : 3g5) 162
Megical Care R To27%h) 415k
Dentai Care ™~ 5% %) - T
Mental Health Couns, . | - 733%| - - ; 3% 359
{Emerg. Fin. Assist. |~ 9%) .- ; AR
Housing Assistance 1-59%: - 62% ;- 5B%/ 43%1 "5
Food Bark 19 5 o
Medical Transport. - |~ 23 13%
Lega! Services = = - 6%
Benefits Assistance’| 51% 1 46%
Bour : 1%
28] 20%| - 35%]| 39|
HIV Medications 23%h| - 36% | -22%) 283
Support Group T3kl 3%l . 33% 28|
[sub.Abuse Coun, .. L 105 13% G5l 5%

CSU Waiting List

= 143 pecple

= Followed by CSU Social Workers
= Emergency
w trgent

» Emergencies at initial intake and during
CSU follow-up are immediately referred to
MCM providers

Information & Referral Data




Information & Referral (I/R) Calls

Number of calls has decreased steadily

since 2007 (possibly due to the
decrease in advertising campaigns)

w 976 calls 1/1/07 — 12/31/07
= 630 calls 1/1/08 — 12/31/08
n 371 calls 1/1/09 - 12/31/09
= 230 calls 1/1/10 - 11/15/10

HIV Texting Campaign
June 1, 2009 — October 30, 2010
N=1033

1-dun 1-Aug 100t 1Dec el 1Apr 3-lun TAug 1-Cct

« LA CaTers

46% of callers received referrals far HIV testing

Rapid HIV Testing Is most requested service {16%

of totai calls)

o of calls
. referred ko
Most referred services for 2010 service
HIV Testing 46%
Information only (na referrals) 20%
Qther hotlines 14%

STD testingfinfo

7%

Medical cara

3%




Gender- I/R Calls 2010

Refusedto - Transgender

answer 1%
<1% ]
Femala
45%
I o é
Race- I/R Calls 2010
Refusedto
Other anzso\.;er _ Unknawn
Hisp/Latino _ 2% “\ “ / 1%
12% AN 4

African
Amer./Black
51%

White
32%

|

Health Insurance Status- I/R Calls 2010

Othar

Public Refused to
Medicare g0, -~ answer
Modicaid 5% o[ 1% Private
14% - 32%
NA
16% " No
— Inswrance

30%

4




Age- I/R Calls 2010

Refusedto . gg <18

answer > I
18-22 go, TR/ 1%

6% N
51-60 iy
10%

23-30 e : =l
22% 26%

Housing Services Program
(HSP)

What the HSP Does

= Centralized intake for applicants seeking
perimanent rental assistance (subsidized
housing)

» The main referral source for housing
sponsors providing Housing Opportunities
for People With AIDS (HOPWA) or
HIV/AIDS Shelter Plus Care (S+C) housing




What the HSP Does

» Process and evaluate individual
applications for housing

» Maintain the waiting list

= Provide training to southeastern PA
service providers

» Provide ongoing TA to providers

= All services at no cost

» Do not provide emergency housing

HSP Scope

» 7 housing sponsors

» 663 housing slots
= Recent increase of 10 slots
w522 HOPWA
=131 S+C

n 89% tenant based

» 11% project based

Waiting List

» 163 applicants currently on the waiting list
= i homeless

a Wait time up to twenty-two months
» For homeless less than six months

10




HSP Criteria

» Medical criteria
= Must have AIDS diagnosis, meet criteria for 5SS
spedifically due to HIV, or have documented case of
cral hairy leukoplakla, herpes zoster, or
oropharyngeal candidiasis within last 6 months.
a Low income
w $43,600 for single
» 75% of applicants
w $62,250 for family of 4

HSP Criteria

» Resident of southeastern PA
» Able to obtain utility services
» Active in case management
» Active in medical care

HSP Disqualifications

= Homeowner
n Already receiving subsidy
n Active D/A

11




HSP Funding

» The AACO Housing Services Program
(HSP) is 100% funded by HUD

= Via the Philadelphia Office of Housing &
Community Development (CHCD)

» The HSP receives $0 from Ryan White
funds

HSP Breakdown

n Stats provided are for FY 09
= July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010
» Total applications received - 280

= Up 19% over FY 09

= Total referrals made for permanent
placement - 112
w Up 25% over FY 09

HSP by Gender

» Female 84 30.8%
s Male 181 66.3%
w Transgender 8 3%

12




HSP by Race & Ethnicity

» Black / AA 121 81.0%
s White 17 6.2%
= Latino 20 7.3%
= Multiractal 14 5.1%
= Native American i 0.4%
= Unidentified 3 1.3%

= Zero identified as: Asian, Native Hawaiian, or
Pacific Islander

HSP by D/A & MH

= D/A 41 15.0%
w MH 102 37.4%
» Dual Dx 23 8.4%

HSP Applicants
Source of Income

» Child Support 0 0

= DPW 94 34.4%
= SNAP (FS) 176 64.5%
» Employment 44 16.1%
= 55D 73 26.7%
u 551 99 36.3%
» Retirement, VA, i4 5.0%

Other & unknown




Feedback Process

» 29 complaints filed in 2009

» Services
» Medical Case Management (20)
a Miscellanecus complaints including:
« Attitude of MCM
= Housing application submission
« DEFA applicaticn submission
& MCM Transfer
= DEFA Appeals (5)
u Dental (4) / 4in 2010
= Agencies are required to have internai grievance

process

Case Management Coordination

Project

= Yearly training and certification for Ryan White Part
A/B funded case managers and case management
supervisors

= New case managers and their supervisors are
required to complete core requirements

= Once the core requirements are completed, they
must obtain at least twenty hours of continuing
education tralning each year, including six hours
related to HIV disease

» The local project is in collaboration with the locat
AIDS Education and Training Center

14




How many Dental/Oral Health related phone calls did the CSU receive this past year?
(What are the top concerns in these Dental related phone calls?)

Do you collect client data by risk category, if so what is the breakdown by risk and
gender?

Since ACSNTJ has closed their doors, has there been any changes/increase in referrals
from New Jersey for services? Has there been any concerns on unmet needs?

What are the client's intake insurance data broken out by age, gender and race?

Can you show trends by comparing last two year's client needs data with this year's?
Did the unit receive any calls from people that say they couldn't afford co-pays or Health

Insurance premiums?
In the town halls we hear about issues with transportation. Has transportation been cited

in any complaint calls?






